
PROJECT: REPLACEMENT OF 2-UNITS 30TR AIR HANDLING UNIT 
(AHU) AT THE 2ND FLOOR OF SSS MAKATI BUILDING 

 
 
 

A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID 
CONFERENCE: 

 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 When can we conduct survey? Can 
we get the names of the people that 
are on duty at the site? 

Anytime. There are personnel 
assigned on duty at the site. We will 
send you an email with the names of 
the contact persons for your reference. 
We will send also the names in the 
chat box of this conference. 

2 In the premise that all bidders will 
conduct site inspection, it was 
scheduled 5 days after this Pre-Bid, 
including weekends. 

Site inspection will be on December 15 
to 19, 2021. 

3 Just a clarification in the equipment 
description, Air Handling ducted, is it 
water cooled? 

Yes. It is water cooled. 
 

4 What is the diameter of the pipe and 
the water temperature required for 
this? 

During your site inspection you will be 
able to observe it. 

5 Is Phil-GEPS mayor’s permit with 
validity up to December 31, 2021, 
still acceptable? 

Yes. It’s still acceptable.. 

6 Is payment for Bid Docs online? Is it 
downloadable? 

For this payment, we do not have any 
online options. Payments can be made 
in the morning of January 05, 2022 
upon submission of your documents 
before 2:00 p.m. 
 
Bid Docs are available for download, 
and we have already sent you a copy. 
You can request a copy of this via 
email if you don’t already have one. 

 
 

B. REPLY TO WRITTEN QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG Reply 

1 I would like to clarify if the dismantling 
and relocation of the existing equipment 
would be part of the bidder's scope. 

No. The installed AC Equipment will 
be dismantled by the existing service 
provider 


